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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Communicate with faculty RE: trustee election [FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-
L@LSV.UKY.EDU] on behalf of Jones, Davy [djones@UKY.EDU]

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 8:39 AM
To: FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-L@LSV.UKY.EDU
Subject: This Is It!  Faculty Trustee Voting Site Closing at Noon Today

Members of the University Faculty: 
  
This notice is to alert you that the voting period for the final round of the Faculty Trustee election 
will close at noon today.  At that time, the results will be quickly tabulated, so that the winner can 
be certified, announced, and sworn in as Faculty Trustee in time to participate at the upcoming Feb. 
21 meeting of the Board of Trustees.  
  
As of this moment, 47% of the eligible voters have cast their votes. It is very important to have an 
even stronger voter turnout, to empower your elected representative to carry a strong mandate 
on your behalf to every meeting of the Board of Trustees.  
  
If you have not yet voted in the this final round, please cast your vote before noon today, at the 
election link provided below: 
  
https://sweb.uky.edu/FacTrust/finals/ 
  
Thank you very much for your participation in this election. 
  
Davy Jones, Chair 
Senate Rules and Elections Committee 
 


